Alessandra Palatini

SENIOR COUNSEL

Alessandra Palatini is part of the Administrative Law department, dealing with real estate transactions, public contracts and food law also assisting clients before the administrative court. She gives advice on transactions related to the construction, management, buying and selling of shopping mall and offices, logistic and industrial complexes, residential buildings, hospitality structures and tourist villages as well as energy production plants. She gained remarkable experience in the proceedings for the issuance of administrative authorisations (trade licences for big and medium retail structures), for cinematographic, hospitality, oil production structures and energy production) and in the drafting of real-estate contracts (sale and purchase agreements, works contracts, town-planning agreements).

In the context of public contracts and project finance, Alessandra provides assistance both to awarding entities and operators participating to public procedures for the awarding of contracts and concessions.

Alessandra is co-head of the Food Law department and has extensive experience in the food regulation sector, ranging from food safety and quality standards and procedures to food marketing and labelling or consumer protection and information. She assists many clients in launching foreign food products on the Italian market, ensuring compliance with the European and Italian labelling and safety legislations.

Alessandra is cited by The Legal 500 as a Rising Star in the Administrative and Public Law sector, mentioning clients as follows "Alessandra Palatini is prepared, available and very careful to grasp the underlying operational issues and to suggest viable solutions" (2022), she is also ranked as Next Generation Partner in the Food section.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Counsel | 2020

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2018 - 2020

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2011 - 2018

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2004 – 2010 DLA Piper, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2011

LL.M. with distinction, EU Law and EU Public Procurement at King's College, London, United Kingdom

2009

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2004

Law Degree, magna cum laude, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

Alessandra Palatini is the author of several articles:

- > "Public Procurement 2017 (Italy)", published in The International Comparative Legal Guide, 2016;
- > "Construction 2015", Getting the Deal Through, 2014;
- "The international comparative legal guide to Public Procurement 2014" 6th edition ICLG Italy chapter, 2014.



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 19th May 1982
- Telephone
 +39 02 89 63 071
 Fax
 +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail
 apalatini@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English
 French

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Real Estate



Food Law